From: Doug H

To: Hughes, James D.
Subject: Fwd: IECA eHub Registration Confirmation
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 9:31:56 AM

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: IECA Online Learning <education@ieca.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 15, 2025 at 4:18 AM

Subject: IECA eHub Registration Confirmation

To: James Hughes <mail4doug76(@gmail.com>

IECA eHub Course Registration Confirmation
Thank you for your purchase from the IECA eHub!

Access Information

On Demand Courses

e Access your class anytime at ehub.ieca.org - login and select 'my dashboard' from the
left hand navigation. You will see any purchased IECA eHub courses and can select the
course you wish to complete.

e Or you can select 'view product' from the below grid.

Live Webinars

e Click 'add to calendar' in the confirmation below to block your calendar for
participation in the webinar.

e To access, simply select 'view product' in the below grid. Or access via 'my
dashboard' in the IECA ehub.

Thank you for selecting courses from the IECA eHub as your source for industry education.
Should you have any questions on your purchase, please contact IECA Education at

education@ieca.org. Thank you!

Please use Google Chrome when registering and watching events on IECA's EHub

Course Registration & Payment
Information
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All payments on this receipt are in USD (United States Dollars).

Product Registrant Fu.nal
price
Performance-Based Design & Installation Standard for Sediment James $40
Basins View this product Hughes
Total: | 1840 |

View all of your products

Buyer's information

First Name: James

Last Name: Hughes
Address: 600 2nd St NW
Address: Ste 400

ZIP: 87102-2255

City: Albuquerque
State: NM

Country: United States

Email: mail4doug76(@gmail.com
Order ID: 15832734

Payment information

First Name: James

Last Name: Hughes

Email: mail4doug76(@gmail.com
Company: City of Albuquerque
ZIP: 87102-2255

Payment Card Type: Visa

Partial Card Number: XXXX7325
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